
Brandon Dunn 
Principal Planner 
Lee County Community Development 
Planning Division 
1500 Monroe Street 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 

Re: CPA2015-00005 
Bay Harbour Marina Village 

Dear Brandon: 

arks 
April 10, 2017 

I would like to recall the submittal of April 7, 2017 to the above reference planning 
case. The documents did not go through complete review from the applicant's 
consultants and to provide the most complete documents require this action. We expect 
the review submittal to be back to the county later this week. 

My good will and respect, 

James M Ink PE, CBC 
Agent for Owner 
PE FL#44706 
CBC FL#1254531 

Cc: Jack Mayer, Southern Comfort Storage, LLC 

2055 West First Street, Fort Myers, Florida 33901 
Tel: (239) 334-2450 Fax: (239) 334-0278 

jamesink@inkwerks.net 


